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+ Kuesel, Jeffery

From: Pagel Matt

Sent:  Wednesday, November 11, 2009 3:58 PM
To: Shovers, Marc; Kuesel, Jeffery

Cc: Peterson, lisa

Subject: FW: Bills to open

Can you draft Assembly versions for Representative Dexter on the following bills, thank you?

Marc Shovers: LRB 1759/1 relating to: expanding the types of governmental units that may participate in a joint local
governmental self-insured health insurance plan.

Marc Shovers: LRB-3219/2 relating to: creating a nonrefundable individual income tax credit for certain amounts relating
to health savings accounts that may be deducted from, or are exempt from, federal income taxes.

Jeff Kuesel: LRB-2784/2 to amend 19.35 (1) (b) and 19.35 (1) (f); and to create 19.35 (3) (g) of the statutes; relating to:
the format and fees for obtaining copies of public records.

11/11/2009
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1 AN ACT to-amend 19.35 (1) (b) and 19.35 (1) (); and fo create 19.35 (3) (g) of the

2 statutes; relating to: the format and fees for obtaining copies of public records.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Currently, unless otherwise provided by law, any requester has a right to
receive a copy of a public record that appears in written form. In addition, a requester
is specifically permitted to obtain a copy of a record that is not in a readily
comprehensible form reduced to written form on paper, and a requester may also
obtain a transcript in lieu of a record that is recorded on audio tape, and may obtain
a photograph of a record the form of which does not permit copying. This bill clarifies,
in addition, that unless otherwise provided by law, a requester is entitled to receive
a copy of a public record the form of which permits copying in the same format in
which the record is maintained by its custodian, regardless of whether the record
appears in written form.

Currently, the maximum fees that a governmental unit or officer may charge
for obtaining copies of a public record are prescribed by law, unless a specific law
prescribes the fee for obtaining a copy of a particular record or authorizes a
governmental unit or officer to prescribe a fee for obtaining a copy of a particular
record. The fact that a governmental unit or officer enters into a contract with a
private person under which records are produced or collected does not change the
law. This bill provides that if a public record is produced or collected by a private
person pursuant to a contract entered into by a governmental unit or officer with that
person, the authorized fees for obtaining a copy of the record may not exceed the
actual, necessary, and direct cost of reproduction or transcription of the record
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incurred by the person who makes the reproduction or transcription, unless a fee is
otherwise established or authorized to be established by law.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 19.35 (1) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

19.35 (1) (b) Except as otherwise provided by law, any requester has a right to

inspect a record and to make or receive a copy of a record which-appears-in-written

form in the same format in which the record is maintained by the custodian, unless

requester appears personally to request a copy of a record that permits photocopying,

the authority having custody of the record may, at its option, permit the requester
to photocopy the record or provide the requester with a copy substantially as
readable as the original.

SECTION 2. 19.35 (1) (f) of the statutes is amended to read:

19.35 (1) (f) Exeept Notwithstanding par. (b) and except as otherwise provided

by law, any requester has a right to inspect any record not specified in pars. (b) (¢c)
to (e) the form of which does not permit copying. If a requester requests permission
to photograph the record, the authority having custody of the record may permit the
requester to photograph the record. If a requester requests that a photograph of the
record be provided, the authority shall provide a good quality photograph of the
record.

SECTION 3. 19.35 (3) (g) of the statutes is created to read:

19.35 (3) (g) Notwithstanding par. (a), if a record is produced or collected by a
person who is not an authority pursuant to a contract entered into by that person

with an authority, the authorized fees for obtaining a copy of the record may not
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BILL SECTION 3
exceed the actual, necessary, and direct cost of reproduction or transcription of the
record incurred by the person who makes the reproduction or transcription, unless

a fee is otherwise established or authorized to be established by law.

(END)
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Basford, Sarah

From: Peterson, lisa

Sent:  Wednesday, December 02, 2009 5:50 PM
To: LRB.Legal

Subiject: Draft Review: LRB 09-3847/1 Topic: Formats and fees for access to public records

Please Jacket LRB 09-3847/1 for the ASSEMBLY.

12/03/2009




